
© Nature Trail  2024-11-05 
 

 
  Page 1 of 7 

 

SUPPLIED IN CONFIDENCE TO THE NSW I.C.A.C. 

 

[Service NSW 2021 COVID-19 Micro Business Grant]  
‘Retrospective Clawback and Extortion Scam’ 

 

[2022 - present] 

 
 

Witness Personal Account and Victim Impact Statement 
[Complainant  #33] 

 

The following writen evidence received from Steven Ridd by email to steve@naturetrail.com.au . 

 

[oldest at the top] 

 

START OF EVIDENCE 

 

* 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 4:37 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: Micro business grant vic�m  

Hi Steve, 

I can’t thank you guys enough with the info you have provided regarding the claw back Micro 
business grant.  

I have become vic�m to this drama and been ripping the internet apart to find any informa�on with 
others having the same issues, hence how I stumbled across your site.  

We’ve been in business for over 21 years and we definitely don’t need this drama trying to get back 
on our feet.  
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Also just to top the cake Service NSW has fabricated the micro business grant from $15214 to 
$18214. I spoke to a Greg (no surname) from Service NSW last year regarding this error and to my 
surprise he admited it was a mistake, only issue it wasn’t in wri�ng, just verbal over the phone. 
Since then I have been batling these clowns and now I am dealing with Revenue NSW. I wish I found 
you guys earlier as I would’ve taken a different approach to the whole scenario. 

I will be taking this whole mater to court but wasn’t sure if it was the right steps and was going to 
ask if you guys have received an invoice from Revenue NSW to date? I’d love to hear from you guys 
when you get a chance. 

Hope you have an amazing day and chat soon. 

Kind Regards 

 
 
 

 
 

 

* 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 3:51 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: Service NSW Claw Back Grant 

Hi Steve, 

Thank you so much for the phone call and support today, I really appreciate you spending the �me 
and effort with everything you have done with me today. 

As requested I have atached our Revenue NSW bills as PDF’s above, I have deleted the name and 
address but the rest of the document is untouched. They are trying to claw back $18214 from us and 
they only paid $15214. 

Everyone I have spoken to from Service NSW doesn’t seem to have a care in the world and they 
won’t reply to my original email instead they reply on a totally separate email. 

Regardless hope you have an amazing day and chat to you soon. 

Kind Regards 

 

* 
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From   
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 8:48 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au; 

Subject: RE: Service NSW Micro Business Grant clawback batle  
Sensi�vity: Confiden�al 

Hi Steve, 

I can’t thank you enough for your support, it is such a pleasure being a part of this group with 
everyone involved with this claw back scam. By the way, I received another email today regarding the 
grant, I didn’t realize Revenue NSW works on a public holiday J This is a dead giveaway that Revenue 
NSW has outsourced their work. Scam email from Revenue NSW is bellow… 

----- 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

You have an overdue Service NSW fee of $18279.00. Unless payment is made immediately, funds 
may be deducted from your bank account and addi�onal costs may apply. 

You can pay using any of our payment op�ons, including by cash at Australia Post. Visit 
www.revenue.nsw.gov.au or contact us on 1300 655 805 to finalise this mater. 

State Debt Collec�ons 
Revenue NSW 

---------------------------------------------------------------- 
Please do not reply to this message as it will be routed to an unmonitored mailbox. For more 
informa�on, go to www.revenue.nsw.gov.au or call 1300 655 805. 

Hope everyone had an amazing long weekend. 

Kind Regards 

 

* 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 10:55 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au;  

Subject: RE: Service NSW Micro Business Grant clawback batle  
Sensi�vity: Confiden�al 
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Hi Steve, 

As requested I have atached the original email from so called Revenue NSW above, this is their 3rd 
email by the way.  

I’ll definitely be going to the bank tomorrow and taking out all available funds. I’m prety sure my 
account has a redraw facility so I’ll have to chat to the bank and sort that out also before they leave 
me high and dry with a massive debt to repay. I also have a credit card with them so not sure how far 
they can go with that? 

Thank you so much for the info Steve, I really appreciate all your efforts. 

Kind Regards 

 

 
 

 
 

 

* 

  



1

steven@talbotanalysis.com

From: statedebt@revenue.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 9:02 AM
To:
Subject: Service NSW: Payment is overdue (Account Number )

Dear Sir/Madam, 

You have an overdue Service NSW fee of $18279.00. Unless payment is made immediately, funds may be deducted 
from your bank account and additional costs may apply. 

You can pay using any of our payment options, including by cash at Australia Post. Visit www.revenue.nsw.gov.au or 
contact us on 1300 655 805 to finalise this matter. 

State Debt Collections 
Revenue NSW 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Please do not reply to this message as it will be routed to an unmonitored mailbox. For more information, go 
to www.revenue.nsw.gov.au or call 1300 655 805. 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 10:05 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: outcome from Service NSW 

Hi Steve, 

As promised I have atached the PDF from Service NSW, they s�ll couldn’t get the amount correct 
a�er all this �me lol. 

Thank you so much for everything you have done mate. You are a true gentleman and I’m here to 
fight for everyone else J 

Hope you have an amazing evening and chat to you soon bud. 

Kind Regards 

 
 
 

 
 

 
* 
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Personal 

 
Reference:  

 
 

  
 – ABN  

 
By Email: billiss@optusnet.com.au 
 
Hardship Review of your application for the Micro Business Support Grant 2021  
 
Dear  
I refer to your application for abovementioned grant made on 26 July 2021. You have requested a review 
on your application as you disagree with the audit outcome that was communicated to you by Service 
NSW. 

I am authorised by delegation of the Minister for Customer Service and Digital Government under 
section 5.7(4) of the Government Sector Finance Act 2018, to conduct a review of and determine a final 
outcome for your application, in accordance with the terms and conditions set by the Minister for this 
Program. 

• your initial application dated 26 July 2021 
• Statements made with Liz Stockell, Director of Fraud Management and Customer Payments, 

Risk, Strategy and Customer Support Service NSW and supporting documents supplied via email 
on 17 October 2024 

Your eligibility has been considered against the following: 

• Micro Business Support Grant 2021 - Terms and Conditions dated 24 July 2021, which was in 
force as at the date of your initial application, and 

• Micro Business Support Grant 2021 – Guidelines dated 24 July 2021, which was in force as at the 
date of your initial application. 

Outcome  
I am pleased to advise that your business,  has been removed from 
compliance activities after hardship considerations have been accepted.   

We note that a payment of $18,214.00 was paid to you and no further monies are payable. You are not 
required to make any repayments.   

Hardship considerations 

You supplied:   

• Medical Certificates 

Documents supplied have been reviewed and accepted to meet with Hardship considerations. 
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Personal 

 
 
Conclusion of your matter 
If you are dissatisfied with the way Service NSW has handled your application, audit, or review, you may 
lodge a complaint through our website at https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/contact-us/customer-
complaints. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Sean 

Customer Payments Team – Hardship Reviews 

For and on behalf of the Director Customer Payments 

 
18 October 2024 
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 11:41 AM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: FW: Revenue NSW on behalf of Service NSW Programme - Review Outcome (Ref 

) 

Hey Steve, 

Hope you’re doing well from your end buddy. I received an email from Revenue NSW yesterday and I 
had to forward it to you.  

I couldn’t stop laughing at the “Thank you for your patient in relation to your Service NSW fees” 
hahaha 

What bloody fees, it was a GRANT not a fee… 

Regardless hope you have a great day and chat to you soon.  

Kind Regards 

 
 
 

 
 

* 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of supplied evidence 
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This document submited by Steven Ridd, Managing Director, Wistmans Wood Holdings Pty Limited [ACN  600 
331 931] as trustee for Wistmans Wood Trust [ABN 51 965 308 493 ] trading as Nature Trail. Registered Address:  
5 Kundibar Street KATOOMBA NSW 2780.] 

By email icac@icac.nsw.gov.au   

 

Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney, New South Wales 

Australia 
 




